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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2009 8:56 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: Federal agencies in Washington, DC will be closed Monday, December 21 (U)

Will check with each

----- Original Message ---—

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sun Dec 20 18:28:48 2009

Subject: Re: Federal agencies in Washington, DC will be closed Monday, December 21 (U)

What about Judith McHale and Kurt and everyone who asked to see me? | have to come anyway.

----- Original Message -

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD @state.gov>

To:H

Sent: Sun Dec 20 17:46:49 2009 ‘

Subject: Re: Federal agencies in Washington, DC will be closed Monday, December 21 (U)

Folks won't be in

----- Original Message ---—

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sun Dec 20 17:07:34 2009

Subject: Re: Federal agencies in Washington, DC will be closed Monday, December 21 (U)

What does that mean for our schedules?

----- Original Message ——---

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

To:H

Sent: Sun Dec 20 17:05:29 2009

Subject: Fw: Federal agencies in Washington, DC will be closed Monday, December 21 (U)

Fyi

From: OpsAlert
Sent: Sun Dec 20 16:52:37 2009 _
Subject: Federal agencies in Washington, DC will be closed Monday, December 21 (U)

(U) Non-emergency employees (including employees on pre-approved leave) will be granted excused absence for the
number of hours they were scheduled to work. Emergency employees are expected to report for work on time.
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